Gustavus Adolphus College, Lutheran Church Archives, 
St. Peter, Minnesota


LCA Collection 147

ABSTRACT:
The Worthington District collection contains the secretary’s records and financial materials of the district. The Worthington District of the Lutheran Minnesota Conference of the Augustana Synod was located in Southwestern Minnesota. The Worthington District formed in 1929 from area that had previously been part of the St. James District. The district ceased in 1946, and the area was divided between the Montevideo and St. James districts.

RESTRICTIONS:
There are no restrictions on the use of this collection for research purposes. The researcher assumes full responsibility for observing all copyright, property, and libel laws as they apply.

Researchers must use collection in accordance with the policies of the Lutheran Church Archives, the Folke Bernadotte Memorial Library, and Gustavus Adolphus College.

COLLECTION CITATION:

PROCESSED BY:
Adrianna Darden processed this collection and developed the finding aid during January 2013.

RELATED COLLECTIONS IN THE ARCHIVES:


(For information about specific congregations within the district)

Compilation Collections of Church Congregations in the Minnesota Synod, Red River Valley Synod, and Northwest Synod, 1842-2008. LCA Collection 16.

SUBJECT HEADINGS:
Evangelical Lutheran Augustana Synod of North America. Worthington District.

<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>LCA Collection 147</th>
<th>Box</th>
<th>Folder</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>Relief Fund Accounts, February 1928-October 1945</td>
<td>1</td>
<td>1</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Secretary's Record, September 1929-July 1946</td>
<td>1</td>
<td>2</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Treasury Book, October 1929-November 1946</td>
<td>1</td>
<td>3</td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>